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(WHEREUPON, State’s Exhibits 1 through 9 are

marked for identification purposes.)

(WHEREUPON, Defendant’s Exhibit 1 is marked for

| identification purposes.)

THE CQURT: All right. Take youf seats()'
Ladies and Gentlemen. Good morning. |
‘Okay. Let’s call to bar the case of the
’State versus Marvin Hutléy, uh, Indicﬁmeﬁ£ A
number 2010-2817 and 2010-2819. And T will
defer to the State. : : o
4MS. McCALL;"“ Uh,‘actu;ily,Aitﬁs a motion
for supﬁfessibn. A o | l
THE‘COURT:f ‘Okay. |
MS;_McCALL:x _I;m going £0vgivé~you a briéf
baékgfoﬁnd ofithe‘gase and - why the evidence

shouldnft bé\suppfessed in the,‘uh,>suppression

" hearing and the State should be able to go

‘forwayg. Offiéer(Hines inifiéted‘stopf a
trgffic stop on the déféndant and issuéd a
ticket to the defendant for giving.a falsé néﬁe 
to the police.

I’'m handing up what has been marked as, uh;
State Exhibit ‘1, a certified conviction of when

the defendant gave false name to police{ The
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defendant pled guilty to giving this false name
to police on March 4th, 2010 which was related
to the traffic stop at issue here. The traffic
stop and the defendant giving false name is
what led to the arrest of the defendant aﬁd the
search incident to arrest which led to the drug
charges that are before you now.
The State would argue that the defendant

waived his right to be heard on

constitutionality of the stop by pleading

guilty to false name. Uh, State v. Snowden,
and I've got a copy of that if you want that.
THE - COURT: Okay. Thank you.
MS. McCALL: Uh, the State would argue

that the case facts is analogous to State v,

Snowden where the defendant gave a Breach of

Peace plea; The magistrate court precluded him
from contesting legality of his arrest. The
defendant waived constitutionality and
collateral estoppel was established. The State
would argue that the defendant already had a
chance to argue the constitutionality of the
stop and failed té do so and does not get a
second chance to argue.

THE COURT: Okay. All right. Mr.
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(Robinson, do you need to be heard, sir?

MR, ROBINSON: . Yeah. May it please the
Court.

THE COURT: Sufe.

MR. ROBINSON: Your Honor, uh, we’re
talking apples and oranges here. Uh, we’re

arguing this suppression hearing'regarding the

‘stop itself which occurred in, uh, January of

2010, about two and a half months before the
defendant pled to a, uh, to a, uh, ticket that
was given. The ticket wasn’t given before or
during the stop. It wasn?t before the stop.
We’re attacking in the suppreséion heafing the
actual stop itself. »Thié:is iong after, uh,
the stop was even done. |

So I think that if this had been done, he
had been, uh, -- pled before that time, it
would be one thing. But this is a month and a
half afterwards. This is -- we’re just arguing
here Ijust about the illegélity of the stop. So
it’s kind of after_the fact arguing this. We
think that the motion should be rejected.

THE COURT: Okay. In; uh, reviewing the
holding in State versus Snowden, it does appear

that the facts of those case —-- of that case
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are analogous to the case at bar. Uh, there
were' two separate and distinct, uh, charges
that issued from the arrest. One was handled
in a summary court, wherein the defendant pled
guilty to thé arrest. And then, subsequently,
at his trial for a -- in circuit court for the
other charge, tried to suppress that evidence
as the fruit of a search from an illegal arrest

made without probable cause. I think this is

"an instance which the facts are analogous

because it would appear that the.false name to
police was a charge that was issued and
emanated from the same set of facts and that he
came before the court in summary court and pled
guilty, uh, and waived any right to the, uh, to
the arrest and now in circuit court attempts to

raise that very same issue and suppress

- evidence that was found incident to an illegél

arrest. And I think that State versus Snowden

is clear in that he waived that in the initial,
the initial, uh, proceeding before the court.
Now, I’1l also say that, uh, in, in giving
a false name to police, not only did he waive
that in the first offense but also having given

a false name to the police, uh, upon an
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inquiry, that would give rise to probable cause
for a search'in and of itself, not withstanding
the fact that there was a plea in summary
court. Therefore, on those two sustaining
grounds, I respectfully deny the motion to
suppress.

MR. ROBINSON: Okay.

THE - COURT: All right. Anything else
before we get started?

MR. ROBINSON: Your Honor, so we’re not
going to have the suppression hearing?

THE COUhT: Oh, well, we can have a
suppression hearing. I thought that y’all were
just giving me a legal argument wiEh respect to
the suppressioﬁ hearing. But if you want to

call witnesses to the stand, I’'m comfortable

-with that too.

MR. ROBINSON: Well, the reason is, the
suppression hearing, the Court’s ruling, if I’'m
understanding correctly is that we can’t héve a
suppression heaping?‘ '

THE COURT: Huh-uh. I’m not. I thought
y’all were making an argument based on
acknowledged facts, stipulated facts. The way

that y’all had begun the hearing, I thought




Officer Jeffrey Hines - Direct Examination by Ms. McCall

S W

Lh

10
11

12
13
14,

15
16

17

18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

© ® W o

that’s what you had done. But it séunds to me
like you haven’t. So let’s put the witnesses
on the stand. Okay. What I’'m doing is I’m
withholding that, I’m withholding that
determination until I hear from Qitnesses.
MR. ROBINSON: Thank you, Your Hdnor.
-THE COURT: Okay. Good enough.
MS. McCALL: Okay. The State would call
Officer Hines to the stand.
THE CLERK: ° Sir, please place your left
hand on the Bible and raise your right hand.
JEFFREY SCOTT HINES
having first been sworn, testifies as follows:
THE CLERK: Thank you. Please be seated.
Please state your full name for the record.
THE WITNESS: = Jeffrey Scott Hines.
DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MS. McCALL:
Q dfficer Hines, where are you employed?
Greenville City Police Department.
And how long have you been employed there?
Four years.
And uh, what is your current position?

Uniform patrol.

o P O P 0 »

Were you working on January 25th, 20107?
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A Yes, ma’am.

Q And can you tell us what you were doing
that evening?

A Yes, ma’am. I was, uh, stationary at a

stop sign at West Washington and, uh, West Washington

Street. .
Q And that would be in-Greenville County?
A ' Yes, ma’am. It is.
Q ' Uh, and why were' you watching the stop
sién?

A Uh, we have a lot of problems with people
running the stop sign there. It comes from a lot of,
uh, a lot of traﬁfigAmoves through from, uh,

different angles: So we’ve been having a lot

problems, which we still have problems with people

running that stop sign.

Q Ana you know, when you are‘waﬁching the
stop‘sign, where do you have té sit to Ee able to
monitor the stop sign?

A I aéfually sit, uh, —-- there’s the train
depot right there on West Washington Street. I back
my patrol car up there on the hili on West Washington
Street at the tfain depot there, uh, so I’ll be out
of traffic’s way and I’1ll have a very clear view of

the stop signs and the stop marks. .
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1 Q Uh, now did you come in contact with this

2 | defendant on that -- on the evening of January 25th,
3 120107

4 A Yes, ma’am.

5 Q Could you please tell us how you gained

6 | contact?

7 A | Yes, ma’am. I; uh, conducted a traffic

8 | stop on the defendant due to him not coming to a stop
-9 } at the stop sign located at the intersection at West
10 | washington and Washington Street Extension.

11 Q Okay. Were you able to see who Qas driving
12 | the vehicle when it didn’t come to a complete stop?
13 A No, ma’am. Where I'm sitting at, it’s on
14 | top of the hill there.  There’s no way I can see in
15 | the vehicle in the day time, especially not a£

16 | nighttime.

17 Q Did you initiaﬁe a traffic stop, a traffic
18 | stop once you saw, uh, a vehicle roll by the stop

19 | sign? |
20 A Yes, ma’am. I had to pull out. And'then I
21 | issued -- I conducted a traffic stop.
22 0 And when did you, uh, pull out behind the
23 | defendant and when did you pull the defendant over?
24 A Uh, I pulled the defendant over. I
25 | actually initiated my blue lights a couple of blocks

11
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from Hampton Avenue on, uh, Mulberry Street. The

defendant then kept going straight and made a right

hand turn onto Hampton Avenue and then pulled into a
driveway on the left.

Q  Okay. .Uh, uh, describe, uh, tell us what

happened during this traffic stop, when you initiated

the tﬁaffic sﬁop.

A Yes, ha'am. I-initiatéd the traffic stop.
And, uh, I exited my patrol vehicle.A I. went up to
the driver'of.the black Forerunner thefe.. And I
asked him for his license, insurance;'registration,
which is a céhmon practice any time‘fhat i pull
anyoﬁe over. He told me that he didn’t have a driving

license.. And, uh, I‘ééked him his:namé. He then

told me his name was Michael Cooper.

I was able to see thé defendant. T
recognized him from a prior incident. I knew that
his name was not Michael Cooper. It didn’t ring a
bell. I did not know his name. I then returned to

my vehicle and, uh, started going through my incident

reports because . I took an incident report on the

defendant, uh, prior to that..After I went through
there, I noticed that, uh, his name was actually, uh,
Marlin Hutley, which, 'uh, -- so I then called for

assistance. ©Oh, excuse me.
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1 Q Uh, with the name Michael Cooper, did you

2 | run that name? ,

3 A Yes, ma’am, i did.

4 0 Okay. ‘And'what came back?

5 A The name that came back and it actually had

6 |a C driving lieense'humber that, uh, came back.

7 Q .And that, uh, what does that mean when you

8 [ say a C driver’s license? _

9 A Uh, when the DMV, say, they issue a C in

10 | front of the license number if someone has used that

11 [ name before and they do not have a driving license.

12 | That way, they will keep a track if they are
suspended or for DUI or whatever. So that way; it

14 | helps law.enforcement and DMV keep track of beople

15| who do not heve valid driver’s licenses.

16 Q So after you'were able to determine what

17 | you thought was the defendant’s name, what did you do

18 | at that time?

19 A Uh, once I determined that he was giQing me

20 | a false name, I called for assistance. ‘

21 Q Okay. Uh; and why did you call for

22 | assistance at that time?

23 A I called for aseistance at that time

24 | because I knew I was going to be placing him under

25

arrest.

13
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Q And what did you do once your assistance
arrived?

A Asked - feapproached the vehicle, asked
him to step out of the car; and then placed him under
arrest for false name to police and no state'DL.

Q Okay. And, uh, did you issue any sort of
warning ticket?.

A Yes, ma’am. I issued a warning for the
étop sign violation. .

0 How do'yéu document the fact that you gave
someone a warning?

A Uh, I write it down on a, uh, blue ticket.
I keep, uh, -- there’s a blue and a white copy. "I,
uh, keep the white copy and give the blue copy to the

defendant. And then it goes upstairs. We turn it

in. It goes upstairs to Crime Analysis. Then they

electronically file it.and dispose of the hard copy.

Q Okay. I’m going to show you what’s been
marked as State’s Exhibit 4. Would you take a look
at this. What is this document?

A Uh, this is the document that I received
from, uh, Records, Crime Analysis of, uh) the Qarning
ticket that I issued. |

Q What’s the date‘llsted on that?

A It’s, uh, -- the date is January 25th,
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1 | 2010.
2 Q And the location? ‘
3 A - West Washington Street.
4 Q - And what does that viol~— is that --
5 &iolation céding on there, what does that stand for?
6 A Uh, violation code 42, uh, is‘disregarding
7 | & stop sign.
8 Q And how do you recognize that document?
9 A Uh, I actually retrieved this document from
10 [ Crime Analysis records. _
I1 MS. MéCALLf Uh, I mean, I would move to
12 . have that exhibit admitted. Bﬁt,"uh,ithat's all
13 Qe have‘as far as-suppreésion.‘
14 THE COURT: All right. 1Is it marked
15 already? Any objectidn to this, sir?
16 MR. ROBINSON: I 'have an objections. If I
17 could see it, Your Honor. (Pause.)
18 Your Honor, the dbﬁédtion that I have is it
‘19 doesn’t sayya ticket versus that. 1It’s ﬁot like
20 a regular Warning ticket that you would geét,
21 that someone would receive. Whaﬁ it is is an
22 administrative report of some sort. Uh, and I
23 don’t -- my objection is it’s not -- it reélly‘
24 does not reflect a warning ticket. It doesn’t
25

say anything about a warning ticket on there.

15
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~or 3 or anything of that nature.

And looking at on the top of the, uh, it looks

iike avfaxed copy. The‘top of it, .I believe,

~that’s from some other date. And it also has

-page 2. We don’t know whether there’s a page 1

%

. THE COURT: It’s just simply a record of a

”warning ticket that was issued. Is that

. correct?

THE WITNESS: Yes, Your Honor.

THE COURT: . Okay. And your testimony was

 that you issued a Warnihg ticket?

' THE WITNESS: . Yes, Your Honor.

THE COURT: - What was that warning ticket

for?

THE WITNESS: For disregarding the.stop7'

" sign at West“Washinthn‘Stfee; and —-

THE COURT: :Okay. All.right. Inasmuch as
this>documént_dgésn’t'reallx have any

information that is.instructivevto the court,

. that is, it has a violdtion code of 42 and it

seems to be adminiStrative in nature, I;think
if{s probably cumulative and not relevant. I
take notice of thé fact that he has testified
uﬁder‘oath that he issued a warning to the

officer. Therefore, I'm not going to allow it
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into evidence. I don’t really think it’s
instructive to anybody’s analysis. Anything
further?
MS. McCALL: That’s all the questions I
have.
THE COURT: Mr. Robinson?
MR. ROBINSON: May it please the Court,
Your Honor?
THE COURT: Yes, sir.
CROSS-EXAMINATION
BY MR. ROBINSON:
o} Officer Hines, uh, you said that you had

experience with the defendant previously, is that

correct?
A Yes, sir.
Q And that was like in some other court, is

that right?

A Yes, sir.

Q Okay. And you testified on the record a
moment ago that the reason for the stop was not, uh,
giving false information to police. That happened
after the étop, isn’t that correct?

A The stop was for a stop sign violation.

Q Right. So it’s fair to say that the stop

itself was not for giving false information to

17
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police, correct?

A The stop was for a stop sign violation.

Q The question is yes or no. The stop was
not for giving false information to police, correct?

A That’s correct.

Q Uh, now in terms of where you were sitting,
you testified that you were sitting on a hill looking
down. What time of night was this or what ﬁime of
day was this?

A It was, uh, approximately -- it’s on the

incident report there. It’s 10:00-something, I

believe.
. Q Was it nighttime?
A Yes,'sir. It was.
Q - Okay. And, uh, how far away from this stop

sién were you that we’re talking about?t How far away
were you?

A Uh, approximately, —-- I was right above it
there. I mean, it’s down, so I’m backed up above it.
Probably 20 feeﬁ. And it's below mé. So just backed
up probably a car length from me. Maybe two car
lengths maybe. -

Q When did you start duty that night for, uh,
for your shift?

A 6:30 p.m,
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Q About 6:307?

A Yes, sir.

Q So ydu had been on your shift for a few
hours at that time, is that correct?

A Correct.

Q And during that period of time, how many
tickets did you give out for going through the stop
sign” or not -- excuse me, not stopping at a stop
sign. How many tickets did you give out?

A I don’t recall. It was in 2010.

Q Last January, okay. Uh, would it be fair
to say thaf you didn’t given any tickets out other
than to Mr.‘Hutley? Would that be fair to say?

A I wouldn’t say that. I was sitting at the
stop sign, watching the stop sign. I worked the area
there for approximately two years. It was common
practice for me to write tickets and warning
citations through that stop sign on a regular basis.

Q Okay. Now in looking at the vehicle that
Mr. Hutley was driving, the tag was fine, correct?
Nothing wrong with the tag?

A Uh, after I got behind him and conducted

‘the traffic stop, the tag was fine. I could not see

the tag from where I was sitting. I just observed

him roll through the stop sign ---

19
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Q Okay.

A -—- without stopping.

Q So your testimony is that after you
actually conducted the traffic stop, YOU observed --
you found that the tag was fine?

A Dispatch did not -- aispatch did not ainse
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me of anything wrong with the tag. We called the tag
number in. They usually advise us if something is
wrong.with‘the tag. ‘

Q So noth}nq wrong with the tag. Now, the
lights —-- were there any lights on in the car?

A I do not recall. I stopped him for the
stop sign violation.

o] Would it be fair to say that if you had,
uh, —-- if there were lights that were either damaged
or missing, uh, in this Forerunner, this vehicle,

that you would have given a ticket for that?

A For the lights‘that‘—— if it was damaged?
Q If the lights were out or damaged.

A Would I have given a ticket?

Q Would you normally -- would you normally

give a ticket for that?
A I would -- it depends if I’d give a ticket.
If I give a warning ticket for -- first of all, I

don’t write tickets for lights being out. I usually
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write warning tickets for that because that'’s, uh,
common for anybody to have a light out. I don’t
think it’s anything that’s going to hurt anyone else.
I just normally give them a warning for it. So, uh,
when I pulled him over for running the stop sign, he
got a warning ticket for the stop sign. I do not
recall if any lights were out. But no, I wbuld not
have wrote anything for the lights being out due to
him already getting a warning for the stop sign
violation and for being arrested for false name. I
would not have given a citation.

Q So your testimony is —- so you’re not
saying you would have given ticket for a light being
out or some sort of damage to the vehiéle, correct,

is that what you’re saying? You wouldn’t have

normally given a ticket, right?

A Normally, I would not issue a ticket for
it. Unless that'’s thé violation that I pulled hlm

over for, I would not give a ticket for it.

Q' And you did not do that in this case,
correct?
A I gave him a citation for, uh, -- a warning

citation for disregarding the stop sign.
Q But you didn’t give him one for lights out

or some sort of common thing, right?

21
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Officer Jeffrey Hines - Cross-Examination by Mr. Robinson : 22
A No.
Q  Uh, now you talk about this traffic stop
violation that you gave him immediately. Now, you

didn}t give that -- you didn’t stop him for a period
of a couple, did you?

A That’s correct. I had to catch up to him
from where I wﬁs sitting at. I have to make sure
that the intersection there is clear.. And also
there’s speed bumps that go over on Mulberry Street.
So without damaging my car, I had to go over the
speed bump there before I could initiate my traffic
stop. And at that point, I call out my traffic stop

before I issue, before.I conduct the traffic stop. I

J call out to dispatch for my safety to let them know:

where I'm at, what vehicle and then I initiate my
emergency equipment to pull.them over.
Q Do you have your report up there? Do you

have your file up there?

A Uh, no, sir. I do not.
Q Uh, going back to the traffic stop, did you
see -- other than the -- other than thié, uh, going

through the stop sign that we’re talking about and
not -~ the ticket is for not coming to a complete
stop, correct?

A Disregarding a stop sign.
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Q Right. Okay. Other than that, there was
nothing else concerning the stop that gave you any
sort of reasonable suspicion to stop him, was there?

You didn’t see ——

A I -
Q You didn’t see --
A I stopped him for disregarding a stop sign.

That’s the reason that I stopped him, for
disregarding a stop sign.

Q And it’s your testimony that you gave him a
ticket that night, is that right?

A I gave him a citation, a warniﬁg citation
that night and then also, uh, the other citétions
that I wrote that night.

MR. ROBINSON: Beg the Court’s indulgence.

THE COURT: Sure.
BY MR. ROBINSON: .
0 Where is your copy of this ticket? Do you

have it here? Did you keep it in your file?

A As I explained earlier, the .copy of the
ticket goes into a metal box which gets picked up by
Crime Analysis. It goes to Crime Analysis. Crime
Analysis then enters the copy of the ticket into a
databése and then'destroys the hard copies due to

storage. So they store it in the database.

23
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Officer Jeffrey Hines - Cross-Examination by Mr. Robinson - 24

Q “And then you called for backup at some
point, correct?

A  After he gave the false name.
Q False name. After the stop, is that right?
A Yes, sir. ,

MR. ROBINSON: All right. Your Honor, I
have an'exhibit here. iﬁ‘was prévided to me by
“the State,' Uh( it’s the incideﬁﬁ'reéall. It’s
the dispatch reﬁort as far as time and so forth.
They have stipﬁlatédlto it as far as
authenticity and so forth. I would like to have .
it put infas Defendant’s Exhibit number 1 and

then ask him some questions as far as time.

THE COURT: - All right. Any objection?
MR. ROBINSON: Defendant’s Exhibit 2.
THE COURT: . Okay. All right. If you will

mark it, witﬁout ébjéction, it will -be entered

- into ewvidence. ' | . ,

.(WHEREUPON,‘DefendantVS,Exhibit é,is‘marked for
identification'and admitted into the record.)
BY MR. ROBINSON:

0 Officer Hines, have you seen, uh, -- are
you familiar with dispatch in your office, the
dispatchers that keep track of all the time that you

call in and so forth?
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1 A Am I familiar with their job duties or am I
2 | familiar with --

3 Q No, you understand they do reports'and

4 | stuff like that, correct? They take down times --~
5 A Yes.

6 0 ——- and such of calls, is that correct?

7 A 7 Yes.

8 Q Okay. What we just did a second ago, this
9 |is an Exhibit that’s been agreed to by the State,
10 | stipulated to. ‘Uh, .this ;s an Exhibit, Defendant’s
11 | number 2, which is the dispatch report for that
12 | night, which is; uh, January 25th, 2010. You —— I’'m
13 | going to show this to you and make sure you -
14 | understand it. I'm going to ask you some questions
I5 | about this. It is a dispatch report. Have you seen
16 | a dispatch réport‘befofe?
17 A I have seen‘dispatch'reports before. That
18 lboks like a dispatch report.
19 Q Does that look like a dispatch report to
20 | you? |
21 A ‘ Yes, s;r.
22 Q I wantlto, uh, ask you -- this goes to your
23 | testimony a few moments ago as far as when you made
24 | calls in terms of when you started calling this in

and so forth. Now the time that -- and this is

25
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defense Exhibit number 2 -- the time that you
actually made the call in to dispatch,lyou don’t make
any mention in there of any stop sign violation, do
you?

A I do say stop sign violation in the call.

It’s, uh, actually recorded. When I call the traffic

stop, if I recall, I say copy 56 which means traffic

stop. . Then I stated for stop sign violation, uh, on

the radio, if I recall correctly.

Q It doesn’t reflect that on there, does it?
A They don’t take notes as we're going
-through unless it is a critical incident. Then

they’ll put notes in. ,Like a chaée, for example.
They don’t just take.nbtes. .fhey just, uh, —- they
just click when you do the,traffic'stop and then the
time appear. So they don’t take notes of it.

o] As far as whén ybu called-this in though,
when you called it in, did you call for baékup at the

same. time you called this in?

A I did not.
Q Did not?
A No, sir.
- Q Dées it reflect anything on what’s marked

as Defense Exhibit 2, anything regarding backup,

calling for backup?
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1 A '(Reviewing,) I don’t see Qhere”it says I

2 asked for backup on here.
-3 | Q- But you testified a few moments ago that

4 | you did'cail for backup, isn’t that correct?

5 A 'Uh, yes, correct.

6 | Q@ ° And it'é'not in report, correct?

7 A It’s on the -- again, it’s on the radio.

8 | When I called, it should b¢'0n the radio. lIt’s

9 recofded. The aétually transmission is recorded, so
10 | it would be én the radio. l |
11 Q And does it say on that report that as far

as the wvehicle goes, no occupants? ‘

13 A. Does it étate no occupanfs?'

14 Q Yeah.

15 A Uh, if yqu‘would point that outlto me, I

16 |don’t see it. And if it does,'I'don’t~know why it
17 | would. Unknown oécupants maybe. A .
18 Q I'1l]l withdraw that question. And you say
19 | that there was an audio that was done, is that
20 cofrect?
21 A Correct.
22 Q I’'m going to, uh; —— you know your voice .
23 | and so forth. We have an Exhibit, which is |
24 | Defendant’s Exhibit number 1, that I want to play for
25 | you. What you do is you call into dispatch and it’s

AN

27



28

10°

11
12
13
14

15

16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23

24

25

Officer Jeffrey Hines - Cross-Examination by Mr. Robinson 28

all recorded, isn’t that correct?

A Correct.

Q If there’s anything that happeﬁed, the date
and time are on that, correct? | ‘
A Uh, I believe so; yes, sirgv
Q ‘ Okay e I'm g01ng to play this. If YOu‘
.‘recognlze -your v01ce for the. court. .
(WHEREUPON Defendant s Exhlblt 1 1is played )
BY MR. ROBINSON: P
Q Is that the entirety, officer, of the call
YOu made?
A Would YOu repeat the question°
o So that s your voice on, there and that’s a;
,the entlrety of the call ‘correctE |
‘ A ‘That —— that 1s'my‘voiee on the-'tape. So
yea’renasking_is that-theTWHole -
4 0 That reflects'the‘stop?'
A . That does reflect theastop,‘yes,‘sir?
Q Okay. Thank you. ThereAmay be more to
thisatape. |

. (WHEREUPON, the attorneys confer.)
| MR. ROBINSON: That’s all I have. Thank
.;you, Your Honor. |

THE COURT; Any followup questions?

MS. McCALL: No, sir.
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THE COURT: Okay. Officer, let me ask you
one question. Where’d you find the drugs?

THE WITNESS: Sir?

THE COURT: Where did you find the drugs?

THE WITNESS: The drugs were found after
‘the arrest inside his sock: inside detention,
inside the sally port, pightvbefore you go
inside.

THE COURT: Okay.. So it was found
incident to arrest at the detention center in
his sock, which was on his person?

THE WITNESS: Correct;

THE COURT: All right.-;éood enough.
Thank you very much. '

THE WITNESS: fes,'sir.

(WHEREUPON, the witness exits the witness
stand.) 4

MS..McCALL: I move that, uh, the stop was
constitutional and, therefore, search incident
to arrest (inaudible).

THE COURT: Okay. All right.

MR. ROBINSON: Your Honor?

THE CQURT: Yes, sir.

MR. ROBINSON: He would like to --

regarding the pre-trial motion, he would like to

29
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testify in regard to .that.

TEE CQURT: Okay. Sure. You can call --
you may call him to stand.

MR. ROBINSON: I would call Mr. Marlin
Hutley to .the stand.

THE CLERK: Mr.- Hutley, please place your

~left hand on the Bible and raise your right

hand.
MARLIN HUTLEY
having first been sworn, testifies as follows:

THE CLERK: Thank you. Pleasevbé-seated.

THE COURT: Mr. Robinson, before you get
started, I’'m going to ask him —-- just advise him
of his rights. Okay.

Mr. Hutley, you récognize, sir, that under
the Constitution, you have the right to remain
silent?

- MR. HUTLEY: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: And you recognize that
incident toithat,‘you have a right against self-
incrimination, which means that you don’t have

to say or do or'prove anything. You understand

that?
MR. HUTLEY: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: And you understand that if you
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do elect to waive that right and testify, then
you are subject to cross-examination. You
understand that?

MR. HUTLEY: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: Okay. Uh, and you are fully
aware and advised of that right to remain silent
and recognize you don’'t have to say anything in
this courtroom. Nothing to me and nothing to
anybody else. You understand?

MR. HUTLEY: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: You want to waive it and
present testimony?

MR. HUTLEY: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: All right. Good enough.

Go ahead, Mr. Robinson.

MR. ROBINSON: May it please the Court.

DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. ROBINSON:
Q Mr. Hutley, you obviously are -- are you a

resident of Greenville?

A Yes, sir.

o] Okéy.'How old are you?

A 39.

Q How far did you go in échool?
A 11th grade.

31
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night of January 25th of 2010. Uh, tell me about

this stop.
A Yes.
Q Why don’t you just tell the judge how you

approached the intersection. This is at Mulberry
Street, is that correct?
A This was at Washington Street.

0 Okay. Why don’t you tell the judge what

happened.
A Uh, I came to a stop at Washington Street
and Washington Street Extension. I was crossing

Washington Street to go to Mulberry Street. T see

the officer popped out behind me with no headlights

Marlin Hutley - Direct Examination by Mr. Robinson 32

Q Mr. Hutley, you acknowledge that you do
have a criminal record, correct?

A Yes, sir.

Q No argument on that?

A No, sir. . A

Q  Uh, I believe they did mention at one point
that you had pled guilty to, uﬁ,.a false name or
something like that, isn’t that correct?

A Yes, sir.

Q You acknowledge all that, correct?

A Yes, sir.

o] Let’s take -- let me take you back to that
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Marlin Hutley - Direct Examination by Mr. Robinson 33

on. How I know is because the reflection from the
light, the street light shined off of his car. I
kept puréuing, going up to Mulberpy and Hampton
Avenue. The whole time, he’s behind me tailgating me
with no lights on. I get to the stop éign on Mulberry
and Hampton Avenue. I make a rigﬁt. I pull into the
driveway of a friend of mine’s and that’s when he put
the blue lights on me. |

Q Okay. So whep you came up to the, went up
to stop sign, did you not stop completely?

A . No, I stopped completely.

Q You. stopped completely?
A Yes, sir.

Q - When the officer says that you didn’t stop
completely, that’s.false? : '

A Yes, sir.

Q - Okay. Now, did you get a ticket, actually a
warning ticket, either yellow or blue, from this
officer that you had gone through or did not stop at

the stop sign?

A No, sir.

Q Okay. You never got one?

A No.

0 Uh, this vehicle that we’re talking about,

did it belong to you?

33
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Q A friend of yours? Okay. Were the lights
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working?

A Yes, sir.

Q. Okay. Was the tag valid?

A Yes, sir. .

0] Okay. Uh, did the officer stop you
immediately after you stopped at the stop sign?

A No, I continued -- like I said, I continued
from that stop sign, went about three orlfour blocks
up to another stop sign. No blue lights. No kind of
signal to let me know -- notify me to pull over.

Like I said, the next stop sign, I made a right turn.
After I made the right turn, I pulled into the
driveway on the lefthand'side, two houses. down from
the turn. ' That’s when he put the blue lights on me.

.Q A Did the officer advise you that.he was.
stopping you for not coming to a complete stop at the:
stop sign?

A Once he approached the vehicle, he had not
told me that. Like he said earlier, he said that the
came back and he éaid that he Was calling for backup.

o] Okay. Did he call for backup when he come
to your car?

A When he left -- when he approached me, he
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>

said he stopped me for a stop sign violation. That’s

when he made the call.

Q And you knew Officer Hines from a previous

incident, is that correct? .

A Yes, sir.
(o] What was that time about?
A  He had arrested me for Loitering to Engage

in Drug Activity, Interfering with Police Officer and
Possession of Marijuana. I went to magistrate court
and, I think, two of the charges got expunged. One
of the‘charges got expunged; At that time, as me

leaving the courthouse, leaving the courtroom

{1 building, courtroom, he came out fbllowing behind me

and approached me and asked me -- and told me, he
said you one of the first person who beat my cases.
I asked him why he telling me that. "He told mé about
the case. I said if he feel as though something is
wrong, he should address it with the judge.  After
that, I asked him:was he through. So I continued to
walk on, l

Q Okay. And this time in January 25th, 2010,
is that the next time that you saw this officer?

A Yes, sir.

(o] Would you acknowledge giving the officer a

false name?

35
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A No, I did noﬁ, sir.

Q But he knew who you were, is tﬁat correct?

A Yes, sir, from the previous arrest. ‘The
previous arrest. ‘ N

0 Now, this road that wé/re talking about
with-the stop sign, is therellike a light, like a
red, green, yellow ligﬁt? '

A There’s no light. 1It’s just a stop sign.

Q -How many lanes_aré you talking abéﬁt going
across?

'A ‘ It’s a two—hay lane.

. Q Two? So it’s two lanes. ‘One going one
wéy,'one going the other,Aright?'v |

A Yes}‘sir, |

Q Is theré autraffic blbck,ihfbetweén thé
two? ‘. .

A - That’s on the other side of,Washington
Street. It’'s liké when you get on the other side,
you have some like, some speed bumps on the dther
side-of Washington Street. | |

o) And when did the officer turn the'blue
lights on?

A When I pulled into the driveway.

Q Soiit wasn’t when you went through the stop

sign, you approached the stop sign and went. through
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the intersection? That was not until --

A No, the stop sign he said I ran, I went
pass, he didlnot put the blue lights on then. I got
to another stop sign. He didn’t put them on then.
Like I said, he put them on when I pulled into the
dfiveway. After the second stop sign, he put them
on. |

o] -And this area that you were in that night
—-—this is what time of night?

A After 9:30.

Q After 9:30. Is this a high crime area that
we’'re talking about? |

A Yes, sir.v

Q High crime area. And you were in a

Forerunner, 1is that right?

A Yes, sir:

Q A blqck Fore;unner?

A Yes, sir. -~

0 And did you have anyone else in the car

with you?

A No, sir.

~ MR. ROBINSON: One second, Your Honor.
(Pause.)

That’s all I have for this witness. Thank

you.

37
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THE COURT: Any questions?
MS. McCALL: Just a coupie of questions.
CROSS—-EXAMINATION
BY MS. McCALL:

Q . Isn’t it true that you weren’t even allowed
to drive a car nighﬁ?

A ' Yes, ﬁa’am.

Q And you said.youAadmitted YOu gave the
officer a false name when;he pulled you over?

A I did not.

Q You admitted that ;— you saying you did not
give him —— | '

A I misunderstood what he said.

Q Well, isn’t it true that you pled guilty to
giving false name tovpblfce?

A ‘Yes, ma’am. .

Qo So yéu want us go believe that eve;ything
that you just said isvthe,truth when you pled guilty
to giving a faléelname?'

A The reason why I gave him the false name is
because at that time, I was gding through so much. I
was trying to find a job. T had just got a job. So
I wanted to pay the fines and —- h

MS. McCALL: That’s all that -- I don’t

have any further questions.




16

Argument 39
1 MR. ROBINSON: I have no redirect, Your
2 Honor.
3 THE COURT: Okay. Thank you, Mr. Hutley.
4 You may step down, sir. | '
5 | All right. Any additional arguments? Any
6 arguments regarding the evidence and the
7 suppression matter?
8 MS. McCALL: The State would arguelthat'
9 the.stop was constitutional aﬁd that the
10 - evidence should be ——:should noﬁ‘be suppresséd.
11 THE COURT: Okay. Good enough. A ‘
12 All right. Mr. Robinson, arything ybu ﬁeed
13 to put on the record, sir? .
‘14 MR. ROBINSON: Yeah. May it please the
15 Court. Your Honor, we’ve put on the record two .
exhibits, the actual audio of the stop'a$ well
17 as the dispatch report. Your Honor, at'this
18 ‘point, this motion has everything.to do with
19 whefhe; or not the stop was either illegal of
20 legal. 'WeAbélieve it wéé a pretextual stop,
21 that he didn;t give him anything until after he
22 had gone -over two or three biocks”as far as, uh,
23 gi&ing a ticket.
24 As ‘the Court’s aware, in the exhibit that.
25' was not entered, originally, there’s no ticket

-39
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- that was put into evidence that he gave him a

warning ticket or a citation that he stopped him
or he pulled him over for a stop sign v1olatlon

As the Court’s aware, there s three dlfference

‘reasonlngs of how officers can stop you This

~ would fall under the, uh, -- not reasonable

suspicion, but a traffic v1olat;on obv1ously.

"..Your Honor, there is a queStion as far as

wrthe,‘uh, as far. as whether or not a ticket ever
.was‘given in this case. We'donAt have any

,tlckets 1n ev1dence in thlS matter Without .the

tlcket, .all they have'ls a stop that was not
done for any other reason. He may have‘known_

thls person from the past-or somethlng Uh,'

. but, uh he. acknowledges that ‘there was no

problem.w1th the‘llghts in the car. Ihe tag was gk

valid. When he stopped him, he stopped him --

it was “a pretextual,, unoohstitutionallstop. He

Ashouldn t have stopped him.

G01ng back to ‘the Snowdeg case, Wthh is
the case that the prosecutor mentioned in the
beginning, the offioer testified on the stand

that, uh, this falseﬁinformatiOh, uh, this'piea‘

- that he did.in magistrate, municipal court, that

was not -- he did not do that at that time. It
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was one and a half months later. Mr. Hutley
testified as far as why he did that plea. A lot
of thihgs going on, but he pled to day. And wé
acknowledge that.

But Your Honor, we still believe tha£ the
stop was illegal. There was no ticket given.
The officer stopped him because he had, uh,
wanted to stop him. Any reason. He found a
reason. He pulled him over. He started talking
to him. He gave false information. That was
after the stop, not before tﬁe stop. So coming
up to the stop,ias far as the stop itself,
that;s what we say is illegal in this case.

THE COURT: Okay. |

MR. ROBINSON: We can’t bring in a ticket
that was never issued in this matter. He had no
other reason to stop him.

THE COURT: Okay. You wanted to respond?

MS. McCALL: In regards to the ticket that
was never issued, that’s what fhe electronic —-
the reason why we don’t have a ticket is because
of they get a copy as the officer testified.

THE COURT: Is it -- is the standard that
a ticket must be issued?

MS. McCALL: - They don’t keep all the -~

41
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THE COURT: I don’t think that’s the

. standard. The ticket -~ the standard is whether

there was a reason for the stop. That is an
articulate suspicion. I don’t think there’s any
case law that says there must be a criminal
éitation issued because it doesn’t have to even
rise to that level. So I don’t know that that’s
relevant to my consideration in this case.

MS. McCALL: The traffic stop is
reasonable.

THE COURT: Okay. Well, given the
testimony'that I’ve heard in this case, I find
that the officer’s testimony is credible with
respect to the reasoning for the initial stop.
And I believe that given the false name that was
given to the police, uh, that was a justifiable
reaéoh for the arrest. I think there was a --
it was a legal stbp incident to the suspicion of
having violated a traffic law. All right.

And I will also find that in keeping with
the Snowden case, the legality of the stop was
waived by and through the initial plea to false
name to police; All right. Okay.

Uh, you prepared to proceed, Ms. McCall,

with the introduction of evidence in this case?
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1 MS. McCALL: I am.

2 THE COURT: Okay. How many witnesses do
3 you intend to put up? |

4 MS. McCALL: He stipulated to change, so
5 just Officer Hines which you’ve heard the bulk
6 of his testimony and then the search officer.
7 THE COURT: Okay. Let’s take a short

8 five—minute’break and then come back in and

9 we'’ll take testimony.
10 (WHEREUPON, a recess is taken.)
11 THE COURT: All right. Ms. McCall, you
12 can call your first witness, ma’am.
13 MS. McCALL: I would call Officer Hines.
14 THE CLERK: You want me to put him under
15 ocoath again?
16 THE COURT: Uh, no.
17 THE CLERK: Okay.
18 THE COURT: I’ll‘remind you, Officer, you
19 continue under your oath that you previously
20 took. Okay. '
21 THE WITNESS: Yes, sir.
22 THE COURT: Okay. Good enough.
23 MS. McCALL: I'm just going to pick up
24 where we left off.
25 THE COURT: That is fine.

43
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JEFFREY SCOTT HINES

having previously been sworn, testifies as

follows:

. DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MS. McCALL:

Q You said you called for'backup when you
realized his false name. What happened at that
point? .

A ‘Of ficer Burdett then sﬁowed up. He Jjust
stood by when I placed the defendant under arrest. I
then placed him in the back seat of my patrol car.

Q - Uh-huh. '

A And then, uh, started to transport -him to
detentionvafter his vehicle was towed.
| Q Okay. What happened once the defendant was
in' your patrol car? |
) A Once he was in my patrol car, he kept
moving around, uh, a good bit. ‘More than a normal
suspect would, uh, in the back of my patrol car.

Q 'Ana, uh,. when you got to the jail, what
happened at point? |

A Once we got to the jail, he kept repeatedly
asking me to, uh, allow him to use the restroom. Uh,
I told him that he could use the restroom once he,

uh, gets inside, uh, because I wanted him checked to
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make sure he didn’t have any kind of contraband due
to him moving around as much as he was moving around
in the back seat of my patrol car.

Q And once -- at that point, what happened
after that?

A Uh, once we, uh, -—- I went ahead and filled
out his paperwork for his temporary commitment. Then
we proceeded to go on through the sally poft. At
that time, a detention officer came and checked him.
They do the pat down and search -- well, it’s not a
bat déwn, it’s a search -- inside the detention

facility. there to make sure that no contraband or

weapons of any sort is brought in. At that time, uhf

the defend -- I meant, uh, the defendant was; uh, ——
I think the detention officer got down to his sock,
his left sock, and felt a bulge in fhe‘sock. Said
what’s this.

MR. ROBINSON: Your Honor, I think that’s

hearsay.

THE COURT: Is the other officer going to
testify?

MS. McCALL:  He is. He’s just basically
explaining what called him'to do -- act next.

But he is going to testify. '
THE COURT: Okay. All right. If he’s
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going to testify, I'm'going to, uh, I’m going to
sustéin the objection.
THE WITNESS: He stated, uh, what’s this
as he felt the bulge there. I then grabbed his
sock there. He had, uh, four bags of white,
beige;looking substance, quite -- quite big, in
his left sock.thefe. I theﬁ imﬁediately took
thé sqbstance and held onto thém as he finished
his search.
BY MS. McCALL: .

Q Qkay.‘ Andkdo you know whether any of this
was captured on the video? |

A I do not.

Q And have you learned -- since this cése;
have you learned anything about the video system?

A Yes, since the —-— Yes, ma’am. Since this

case, I have.

. Q What did you learn?
MR. ROBINSON: I’m going to object as far
as foundation. I don’t know where this

information he’s getting is coming from and how
he learned about it. I think it’s goes to, uh,
;- relevance and also be considered hearsay. I
don’t know how he’s going to testify to |

something that he’s learned about or he’s heard.
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MS. McCALL: Basiéally -

THE COURT:. Well, I need to rule on it.

MS. McCALL: What now?

THE COURT: I didn’t rule on it. "If he
has information about whether it exists or
doesn’t exist, I’1ll let him testify to that. To
that extent, I'm going to overrule and sustain,
not hearsay testimony about what happened, but
about whether'it éxisﬁ or whether it doesn’t.

MS. McCALL: Reéliy, it goes to that he
doesn’t know whether it exist. We’ll just -leave
it at that.

BY MS. McCALL:

Q I want to shOWIYOu now, uh, —-- we
stipulated to chain of custody, but I just wanted to
introduce these exhibits. So I’m showinglyou State’s
Exhibits 5 through 8 and the corresponding Property

and Evidence sheets. Do you recognize these

exhibits?

A Yes, ma’am.

Q Now, are these items that you checked out
of Property and Evidence? I mean —-- sorry. How are

you able to recognize these?
A - Uh, these are the items that were located

in Mr. Hutley'’s sock in detention. I took them and
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placed them in Property and Evidence.
Q Does it appear, uh, as it did back on

January 25th of 20107

A Yes, ma’am.
Q@ Do they appear:fq be altered in any way?
A No, ma’am.. The only difference here is the

|5.M.A., which I believe is the drug analysis.

Q . Okay. Uh,awhat did you do with those
substanqes‘when‘you fetriejed‘ﬁhem’from the
defendant’s sock?

A Once I :etfievéd-them from his sock, I held
on to them. . Uh, I then yent outside the detention
center and field tested ﬁhem fbr cocaine base. Uh,
it .did come back pdsitiVe‘a§~a.cocaine base. I then
took the items to Prbpefty‘and EQidéhcewand plécéd
them in the drop béx at, .uh, .Property and Evidence.

Q  Okay. And, uh, did you weigh the

substances, uh, at the time?‘

A I did. I weighed them prior to, uh, prior
to dropping them in the drop .box. I left 6ut also
filled out a drug analysis sheet.

0 Okay. And are they in the same condition

that they were when you turned them in to Property

and Evidence?

y- Yes, ma’am.
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Q We won’t go into what Property and Evidence
is since the judge is familiar -with that. Uh, how
did you submit these in Property and Evidence? What

time of night was this?

A Uh, it was at 12:27 a.m.
Q How did you submit it?
A I submitted it through the drop box because

Property and Evidence was closed. I had to put them

in the drop box.

Q Okay. ' Now, the Property and Evidence sheet

that I gave to you, is yoﬁr signature on that?

A It is. - -
o} Did you fill out a P&E sheet?

A I did. o |

o] What.is the date on_thét?

A January 26th, 2010 at 12:27 a.m.

‘MS. McCALL: Judge, since we already
stipulated to chain, I would submit that --— move
those‘exhibits iﬁ. Aléo, I want to add this as
an exhibit, the 'lab analysis, just so you can —-
since we ‘won’t have James Armstrong going
through that.ﬁ

THE COURT: ‘Okay. Any objection to that?

MR. ROBINSON: I stipulate to that. No

objection.
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THE COURT: Okay; Good enough.

(WHEREUPON, State’s Exhibits 5 through 9 are
admitted into the record.)

MS. McCALL: I’m just going to get him to
read out just for the record what the --

THE COURT: Okay.

MS. McCALL? I'l1l wait until you -- I’m

- sorry. |

THE COURT: Don’t talk and hand her
something at the same”;imé. |

BY MS. McCALL: . ' .

'Q ~ All right. Will you please tell the judge
what that. is and can you gead the weightS'of the
different items?_ )

A Yes, ma’ém, Uh, Item JSH-1 states bag
contaihing £ock SUbstances. .Results, cocaline base
found, weighing‘3.26 érams. Item JSH-2, bag
containing rock subsfance._.Results, cocaine base
found, 12.10 grams.. Item JSH-3, bag containing rock
subétance. Results, cocaine base found, 8.35 grams.
JSH-4, bag containing powder substance. Cocaine
found, 8.58 Qrams.

0 Uh, after securing the evidence,-did that
conclude your investigation in this case?

A It did.
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Q After securing this evidence, did that
conclude your investigation in the case?
A Yes, ma’am. After, after I finished the,

uh, Property and Evidence, I had to gb type my

report.

Q Do you see the defendant in the courtroom
today?

A I do.

Q °  Would you point to where he is.

A Yes, he is right there with the blue
jumpsuit on. | | ‘ ‘\

MS. McCALLtl, All right. Let fhe reéord
refleétrthat the officer is pointing to the
defendant. That’s all I got.. If you could
answer ényquestions from Mr. Robinsgn.:

THE COURT: Mr. Robinson. Okay. _

MR. ROBINSON: May it please the Court.

CROSS-EXAMINATION

BY MR. ROBINSON: |

Q Officer, when you drove down to the, uh,
detention center with, uh, with Mr. Hutley, you said'
that you heard him in the back shuffling and so
forth? | |

A _Yes.

Q You are not telling the Court that anything

51



52

10
11
12

13

14

RE

16,
7

18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

Officer Jeffrey Hines - Cross-Examination by Mr. Robinson ' 52

was found in the car after he was let out, are you?
A Uh, nothing was found in the car after he
was let out.

Q Now, when you go to the detention center

| with a defendant, do you fill out something called a

Temporary Law Enforcement Commitment? Is that what

that is?.
A . Yes..

Q ‘What is that?

A That is a sheet that we fill out and we put‘

the charges on. And then put out to the side the’
ticket nuhber or warrant number, if we have ‘it at the
time.

Q ‘Okay. And that’s goihg to have all.thé

tickets that.someone has tnat—they've.been charged -

with; is that right?.
N ~ Uh,, it will uniess there’s other cﬂarges
that comes later. Then we’d have té'fiil 6ht'énothér
one. |

o] Okay. That’s done eVefy single instance
pretty much, isn’t it? |

A Uh, yes. Almost.

Q i Almost? . Pretty much every -— on something
iike this, that would be pretty normal, right? This

kind of stop?
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1 A Uh, if the judge isn’t there, it’s normal

2 | to put them on the, uh, -- at that time, the judge

3 | was not there. It’s normal to put them in on the

4 | citation and a temporary commitment.

5 Q 'So you would do what they’d call a

6 | Temporary Law Enforcement'Commitment,-correct?

<7 A Yes, sir. |

8 Q Now, that would include everything up to

9 | going through the detention center.as far as

10 | citations and things like that, but it’s not going to
11 | include stuff_that may have héppened afterwards,

12 | right? |

13 A Uh, if there -~ for say, what I brought him
14 | in on would have been on the temporary commitment at
15 [ the time. If there’s other charges after the fact, I
16 | would have to fill out another temporary commitment.
17 Q When you say after the fact, are we talking
18 | about something that may have occurred when you were
19 | in the car with him or ——

20 A No, sir.

21 Q --- something like that?

22 A No, sir.

23 Q What are you talking about?

24 A I'm referring to as the, uh, -- when I put
'25 Mr. Hutley in on the temporary commitment, I did not

53




10
11
12

13

14

15

16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

Officer Jeffrey Hines - Cross-Examination by Mr. Robinson 54

find the drugs on.him before I took him inside. I
already -- I took him inside. At that time, that'’s
when the drugs were located. I had to go ~-- before I
could just charge someone with ‘a substance, I have to
field test the substance and then get the appropriate
charges. Weigh the substance and get the appropriate
charges. Then I can come back and charge someone.
Q So the temporary law enforcement, that

would have the charges PWID and Trafficking, right?

You field tested those, correct?

A I did test the crack cocaine and the
cocaine.
Q Okay. And that would be the PWID powder

and trafficking.the crack, correct?
| A - That’s correct. |

Q@ . And that report then -- so there.was a
Temporary Law Enforcement Commiﬁment report filled

out and you actually sign the bottom, don’t you?

A Yes, sir. We do.
Q I'm going to ask you to look at a document.
MR. ROBINSON: May I approach the witness,

Your Honor?
THE COURT: Yes, sir.
BY MR. ROBINSON:

o] Let me ask you to look at this document.
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1 | Just -- do you recognize this document?
2 A Yes, sir.
3 Q And what is' that document? If you can ijust
4 | tell me the title of that document.
5 A This is a Temporary Law Enforcement
" 6 | Commitment.
7 Q Okay. And is there a sigﬁature'én that
8 | document?
9 A Yes, sir.
10 Q Okay.
11 MR. ROBINSON: Your Honor, AT could —- T
12 would ask this be marked as, uh, Defendant’s
13 Exhibit number 3.
14 | THE COURT: You asking it be introduced or
15 just marked?
16 MR. ROBINSON: " I'm going to show her
17 first. ~
18 THE COURT: Okay.
19 (WHEREUPON, there is a pause.)
20 MR. ROBINSON: I’11 have this ‘marked as
21 Defendant’s Exhibit number 3. And I have shown
22 . that to the prosecution.
23 THE COURT: Okay.
24 MR. ROBINSON: And there’s no objection.
25 THE COURT: All right. That is introduced
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Officer Jeffrey Hines - Cross-Examination by Mr. Robinson 56

into evidence as Defendant’s Exhibit number 3.

(WHEREUPON, Defendant’s Exhibit 3 is marked for

-identification and admitted into the record.)

BY MR..ROBINSON:

Q And Officer, looking at Defendant’s Exhibit
number 3, that’s your signature on a Temporary Law
Enforcement Commitment when Mr. Hutley was booked
in.  There is no. indication in that report of a stop

sign violation.

A We don’t have to put a stop sign violation
on,there because he did not get a, uh, —- we don’t
put warning tickets on our commitments. So no, sir,

the stop sign citation would not be on this report.
This 1s what he goes to jail on, not what he’s pﬁlled
over. I can actually write him a uniform citation
and not put it on there.

Q . And you did not bring that uniform citation
to court?

A I beiieve that they have a copy of the
uniform citation.

Q When you got to the deteﬁtion center with
Mr. Hutley, did you.advise him that you stopped him
for going through a stop sign?

A I advised him once I got up to him and

approached on the traffic stop that the reason he was




Officer Jeffrey Hines - Cross-Examination by Mr. Robinson 57

10
11

12°

13
14
5
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

pulled over was for stop sign violation.

Q There’s no record of that stop sign‘
violation in that report that’s marked Defendaﬁt's
Exhibit 3, right?

A No, sir.

MR. ROBINSON: Beg the Court’s indulgence
for one second, Your Honor. (Pause.)
BY MR. ROBINSON:
Q Offiéer; I want to take a second and go

back to the, uh, back to the stop. 1 just want to

'make sure -— I want to clarify some things if you

don’t mind. You said that this citation for running
the stop sign and not stopping‘—;Acoming to a
complete stop at a stop sign, right?
A A warning citation for disregarding a stop
sign.
Q And you arrested Mr. Hutley for doing that,
is that correct? . |
A I arrested Mr. Hutley for falserinformétion
to police officer which occurred ‘after the traffic
stop.
MR. ROBINSON: That’s all tﬁe questioﬁs I
have.
THE COURT: All right. Thank you,

officer. You may step down, sir.
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THE'WITNESS: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: Your next witness, ma’am.

MS. McCALL: The State will call Steven
Babinsky.

THE CLERK: Sir, you’re going to have a
hard time raising your rigﬁ£ hand, but place
your left hand on the Bible please.
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STEVEN BABINSKY

- having first been sworn, testifies as follows:

THE CLERK: Thank you. Please be~seaﬁedf
Pleésé state your full name for the record.

THE WITNESS: Steven William Babinsky.

THE COURT:A Officer, I know you got --
some of that evidence, 1 believé in your hand,
was all admitted into evidence.

OFFICER HINES: Okay. I apologize.

THE COURT:  So just leave it. T know that

leaving crack cocaine just sitting around is

counterintuitive to youand to me. But inasmuch
as it has been admitted into evidence, we’ve got

to keep it now.

OFFICER HINES:  Yes, sir. I apologize.
THE COURT: No, that’s no problem. No
problem.

DIRECT EXAMINATION
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BY MS. McCALL:

Q ~ Where are you employed?

A Greenville County Detention Center.
.Q How long have you worked there?

A Two years.

Q What is your current position?

A Detention officer.

Q What training and educatién did you receive
that aided you in that job responsibility? |

A Three weeks at the South Carolina‘Criminal
Justice Academy.

Q Uh, were you working on the.night of

January 25th, 20107?

A Yes.

\Q Cén.you tell us what you were doing that
evening? ‘

A I was working as a search officer in the

intake and felease area.

Q Okay. Did you have a chanée to coﬁe into
contact with, uh, this defendant?‘

A Yes, ma’am. I did.

Q And how so?

A Officer Hines brought him into the sally

port. And being the search officer, I conducted a

pat down search.
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Q Could you real quickly tell what the saliy
port is?. | _

A  The sally port is thé area between the
judiéial area and the actua; intake and release where

they do the booking.

Q and why do you search inmates in the sally
port?
A . To make sure they don’t bring any sort of

contraband ¢r weapons in the facility.

Q Okay. -What happened during the search?
A  Uh, while patting down Mr. Hutley,.I‘QOt to
the outer part of left leg.. I felt a bulge about the

size of my fist. . I directed Officer Hines'’ attention

to it. He pulled it out. It was four bags. Three

3

to four bags bundled up.
| Q Okayi And, uh, you directed Officér-Hines"

attention. What happened at that point?

A  Officer Hines then pulled it out.

'Q,' _You had any other involvement in this case?:
A No, ma’am.

Q | That’s‘all that‘I.have.  Could you please

answer any qﬁestions that Mr. Robinson has.
THE COURT: - Mr. Robinson.
MR. ROBINSON: Before I ask him —- could I

talk .to my client one second, Judge, before I
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start asking questions?
- THE COURT: Yes, sir.
(WHEREUPON, Mr. Robinson consults with
Mr. Hutley.) |
CROSS—-EXAMINATION
BY MR. ROBINSON:
Q Officer, you did the pat down of Mg.

Hutley, is that correct?

A Yes, sir.
Q And before you started your pat down, -what
was your understanding? Did you give Mr. —- did you

or Officer‘Hines give Mr. Hutley an idea of‘what he
was being charged with before you started searching
hié panté?

A No, sir.A I had nothing to do with -- with
-— I didé’t know what he was being charged with.

Q You didn’t say anything to him aboutAwhat
he was Beihg charged with? u .

A "No, sir.

o Were you ever given anything by Of ficer
Hines regarding what Mr. Hutley was being charged
with? |

A We were supposed to receive a predetention
form and a Temporary Law Enforcement Commitment when

they entered the facility.
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MR. RdBINSON; That’s all I have, Your
Honor. Thank you.

THE COURT: Okay. Thank you. You may
step down. '

You may call your next'witness,vma’am.

MS. McCALL: The State rests.

THE COURT: Okay. All right.

Mr. Robinson, any motions:or anything from
the -- any evidence‘yqu would like to present on
behalf of the defendant, sir? |

MR. RQBINSON: Your Honér, I would
respectfully Submif a motion for directed
verdict. The State has not, uh, putlfgrth any
evidence to establish the two' cases of
Trafficking.and PWID. 'vaiously, it’s going to
be construed in favor of the>State as far as the
motion.. But, Your anor, we believe that there
has been no‘testimony or evidéﬁce put in that
would indicate that a crime'todk place. We
reserve again making an argument regarding the
illegality of the stop in this matter. Thank‘
you.

" THE COURT: Okay. I’ll respectfully deny
youf motion. Any evidence you would like to

proffer into the record, sir?
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MR. ROBINSON: Your Honor, I would like to
incorporate'in the record in this case the
pretrial motions that were made, all Ehe
evidence'that was submitted and marked as
exhibits and in the pretrial hearing that we had

regarding the suppression, as well as the

"exhibits that were presented in the case-in-

chief in this matter. I believe there were

three different exhibits that we put in for the

defense as well as the State. Our exhibits are
the audio, the dispatch.report, as well as,the,‘
uh,J&etention'réport. Those are the thingS'I
would 1ike to include in the record, Your Honor,
in this case.

THE COURT: Okay. Uh, those were included
and introduced as exhibits, were they. not?

MR. ROBINSON: They were, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Okay. Then they are in. All
right. Anything further? '

MR. ROBINSON: ' Your Honor, the, uh, —-- Mr.
Hutley advised me he does not want to teétify.
With that;’the defense rests, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Okay. All right. Good
enough. Let us take up an issue then-that I

have. 1It’s a question as much as anything.
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1 That is, I have two indictments befdre me, one
2 - for Posseséion with Intent. to Distributé and one
3 for Trafficking. Each of them, uh, has, .uh, as
4 - .an essential element, the possession of this |
.5 particu;ar’quqntity of cocaine. Can they both
6 exist contemporaneously? ~Qr is\the,'uh,
7 possession sgbsumed by the trafficking case.
8 . MR. STEINBERG: 'Well, the trafficking is
"9. crack cqéaine and PWID is powder édéaine. I’m
10 " . double checkihg:theAtrafficking.',Yep, it. says . -
11 crack cocaine, cocaine base. And PWID is simply
cocaine, which is powder éqqaihé.
13 THE COURT: QkaY}‘ and introduced into
14 evidence is quéntitiesnofAboth.crack cocaine
15 and, -uh, péwder:Cocaiﬁe?,f< |
16 | MS..MCCALL:, Thefefs_one -~ if you will -
17 allow in the police réporﬁ.'
18 TﬁEﬁCQURT: Yes; ma’am. . I'm looking at"
what’s --
QO MS. McCALL: Uh,‘one.bag of powder cocaine“
21 and three bags of crack.
22 THE. COURT: All right. 1I'm looking at
23 . what’s-been introduced as Sﬁate’s,Exhibit number
24 9. So,PoSsession with*intent to-Distribute is
25 for the powder coéaing because it came back as
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8.58 grams, whereas, the trafficking is the
cocaine base which came back as 12.10 grams. Am
I correct?

MS. McCALL: It’s really a total of --

THE COURT: I see there are 12.10, 8.35
and 3.65 and then cocaine in the amount of 8.58,
correct? Okay. All right. All right. Good
enough. I find in this caée that based on the
weights of the crack cocaine and the weight of
the cocaine and the evidence that has been
presented, I find that the State has met its
burden of proving theAdefendant'guilty beyond a
reasonable doubt. I find that the State’s
witnesées were credible and introduced evidence
into the record that, in fact, Mr. Hutley did
have in his possession a significant quantity of
both crack cocaine and cocaine which was found
when he was taken into arrest and searched
incident to his being placed into detention at
the Law Enforcement Detention. I reiterate my
prior ruling regarding the legality of the stop.
Therefore, we may proceed at this time to
sentencihg if y’all would like to approach
please.

MR. ROBINSON: May it please the Court,
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Your Honor.

'THE COURT: Yes, sir.

MR. ROBINSON: I think that in the outset,
Your Honor, you had said you were reserving the
ruling on the Snowden case.

THE COURT: And subsequent to the
suppression hearing, I reinstated it. Okay.
And I do again. Okay. So if y’all want to come
on up.

All fight. Ms. McCall, it’s my
underétanding that on the, uh; Trafficking —-
excuse me. Is this the, uh, —— on fhe
Possession with Intent to Distribute, is it a
first offense?

MS. McCALL: Your Honor, it’s third
offense and above. |

THE COURT: Third offense and above. So
is it 15 to 30 years?

MS. McCALL: 25 to 30.

THE COURT: 25 to 30. Under the old law

or under the new law?

MS. McCALL: New law.
THE COURT: Okay. What’s the CDR code?
01857

/

MS. McCALL: I don’t know it by heart.
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THE COURT: Okay.

. MS. McCALL: The cocaine is 15 to 30. 1Is
that what you’re asking? The trafficking is 25
to 30. That might be where you were confused.

THE COURT: Yeah. Yeah. That’s right.
15 to 30.

MS. McCALL: For the cocaine. I'm sorry.

THE COURT: Okay. All right. Then for
the trafficking in cocaine?

MS. McCALL: Trafficking crack, third
offense.

THE COURT: Third offense.

MS. McCALL: 25 to 30.

THE COURT: 25 to 30. Okay. All right.
And what is his prior record please?

MS. McCALL: Uh, 1995, Driving Under
Suspension; 1996, PWID Crack, Failure to Stoph
Shoplifting; 1997, Possession of Marijuana; ‘98,
Driving under Suspension; 2009, Interference and
Hindering an Officer. That was all in South
Carolina.

In New Jersey, he had a 1993 drug
conviction. In New York, in ‘92, he had a
possession of cocaine. Then he had a federal

charge in 1997 of Distribution of Cocaine Base
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and felony in Possession of Firearm where he
served 151 months.

THE COURT: Okay.' And just real clear for

-2 N B~ S ¥ S
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24

25

the record, uh, the three prior drug offenseé, I
know that I heard the Possession of Intent to
Distribute and then another drug offénse, is
that correct?

MS. McCALL: In ‘93.

THE COURT: Okay. And he —-

MS. McCALL: | And Ircah -=

THE COURT: He --

MS. McCALL: I have the certified
convictions of those if you need to see those.

THE COURT: Okay. '

MS; MéCALL: As far as getting the third
and abodve, the federal charge was 97 and then
in South Carolina, we have a ‘96 PWID crack.
Those two. Then you have the two way back, ‘92
for Possession of Cocaine in New York and then
the ‘93 is -- they call it Criminal Possession
of a Coptrolled Substance 5th degree.

THE COURT: Okay. All right. All right.
Mr. Hutley, you heard that recitation of your
prior records. Does that sound like a fair

account of your prior record?
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MR. BHUTLEY: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: All right, sir. All right.

Uh, Mr. Robinson, anything you’d like to tell
me, sir?

MR7 ROBINSON: Your Honor, Mr. Hutley made
a decision today that spared jury expense and
jury time to go forward. Primarily, the biggest
issue for Mr. Hutiey was whether or not tﬁe stbp
was legal or not. He did not put fhe court or
the system through a jury trial, putting through
state expenses and so forth. Uh, I belieQe that
that may, that may mitigate in terms of.the
higher sentence. He should get the lowest
sentence. Obviously, the court knows what the
lowest éentence is. We’d ask it be done
concurrently obviously.

Bﬁt, uh; I believe that he has spared
significant time for a jury tolbe hearing this
case. We don’t know'whét would have happened in
this case. The jury heard it obviously. But
once the drugs did come in, he didn’t have to
put through any sort of trial that took a jury
and so forth. We’d ask the Court for the
minimum sentence in this case.

THE COURT: What -— how much time has Mr.
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Hutley done already?

MS. McCALL: Uh, I’'m sorry. I don’t have
the most updated time. But he’s been on federal
probation{ That’s what he’s been in jail for.
Not for the —--

THE COURT: Let me ask this, when were you
arrested on this charge? What was the date on
it? January 25th, 2010?

MS. McCALL:  He got back out.

THE COURT: That’s.okay..

MS. McCALL: Okay.. Okay. I just wanted
toAmake sure. Okay. “Sorry.

THE COURT: Okay.

MR. HUTLEY: I got arrested back on May
19th. I been in here since May 19th, 2010.

MS. McCALL: Yeah. .

THE COURT: May 19, 2010.

MS. McCALL? That is correct,

‘THE COURT: Okay. How many days did you
do initially?

MR. HUTLEY: = What you mean?

THE COURT: You got arrested on January

25th. Did you bond out the same day?

MR. HUTLEY: No, I stayed a day. A day.

THE COURT: A day?
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MR. HUTLEY: Yeah.

THE COURT: .50 May 10th, 2011 is when you
started doing time?

MR. HUTLEY: No. I came in May 19th.

THE COURT: May 19th. I'm going to give
you time -- credit for time since May 18th which
gives you credit for that one day that you did.
Okay. Mr. Hutley, is there anything yoﬁ'd like
to tell me, sir?

MR. HUTLEY: You saying you giving me
credit’ for one day? |

THE COURT: No, no. I’'m giving you credit
since May 18th, 2011.

MR. ﬁUTLEY: Okay.

THE COURT: You said you céme in on May
19th~? _ _

MR. HUTLEY: Uh-huh.

THE COUET: And you did a day before, so I
backed it to May 18th.

MR. HUTLEY: Okay.

THE COURT: It makes the calculation a.
little bit easier. I don’t do good math because
I’'m an English major. Okay. Anything you want
to tell me, Mr. Hutley? ‘

MR. HUTLEY: No, sir.

71
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THE COURT: All right. On your
trafficking crack cocaine, 25 years in the
Department of Corrections concurrent. Credit
for time served since May 18th; On Eoséession
with Intent to Distribute third offense, 15

yeéars in the Department of Corrections

concurrent. Credit for time served since May

18th. Good luck to you.

MR. ROBINSON: ,Thank‘you; Judge.

END OF PROCEEDINGS
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
o )
COUNTY OF GREENVILLE )

I, the undersigned, Teresa B. Johnson, Official
Court Reporter for the Thirteenth Judicial Circuit of
the State of South Carolina, do hereby certify -that the
foregoing is a‘true, accurate and complete Traﬁscript
of Record of all the proceedings had and'eviden@e
introduced in the trial of the captioned caée, relative
to appeal, in the Court of General Sessions for
Greenville, South Cafolina, on this 3rd day of January,
2012. | | |

I do further certify that I am neither of kin,

counsel nor interest to any party hereto.

’Q@dqud

Teresa B. ohnson

Circuit Court Reporter
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3 '2 County of Greenvﬂle

“...At Your Service” DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY
Page 10of 1
DRUG ANALYSIS REPORT
Department:  Greenville Police Department " Case Number: 02-2010-011383 7
Officer: Hines, J. Report Nuimber: '1
Subject: Hutley, Marhn Jamelle Incident Date: 01/26/2010
Received From: = Property & Evidence
Received Date:  -02/24/2010 '
This is an ojj‘ cial report of the Greenville County Department of Public Safety Crime Laboratory and is fo be used in comlectzon with an official
criminal investigation. These examinations were conducted under your assurance that o examinations of evidence submitted in thzs case have
been or will be conducted by any other Iaboratory or agency

X

James M. Dorriety, Assistant County Admimslrator
CHEMICAL TEST .

Department of Public Safety

EXAMINATIONS CONDUCTED
ULTRAVIOLET SPECTROSCOPY

___ MICROSCOPIC: X _ INFRARED SPECTROSCOPY
X _ GAS CHROMATOGRAPHY X _ MASS SPECTROSCOPY

. ITEMS OF EVIDENCE:
Item JSH1: 'Bag containing rock substance
Results: Cocaine base found, 3.26 grams C-II

Item JSHZ Bag contammg rock substance
Results: Cocame base found 12.10 grams C-II

Item JSH3: Bag containing rock substance .
Results: Cocaine base found, 8.35 grams C-II

Wb

a b

A3

Item JSH4: Bag contaim'x_lg powder substance
Results: Cocaine found, 8.58 grams C-II

e
oo}
g
> 0
. : Q k
1 am.a Criminalist employed by Greenville County to perform chemical and physical zxaminations on évidence subniitted by Iaw enforcement
agencies in criminal cases, and to testify in courts of record in the state of South Carolina on such examinations.

es W. Armstrong

A/ M’]yo_mow

Law Enforcemeit Center - 4 McGee Stieet - Greenville, SC 29601 T,elephone (864) 467-5204

[
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' PAGE: 000001

ve/ce 3ovd

Daca: 03/12/11 Time: 19:30 ad By: JULIAN, MONXIKA
INCIDENY RECALL
Closge
Incident Yime Type pri Dlapo Addreas B8ldg Apc Callery Name Peunit Dace/ Oparator
Locavion Callere Addreys Time
L R L T A BEAT 'I‘W/Dia! AREA - - - - (Cuallara Phoac LR T - - - - -
MBS T I e et WM MED Lo mNME@=L ~ e MmO -—-l-;-ﬂ = - L1 EF 3%} uMRT Uk LR L L L Lt PRSI TST Y 1 1Py Ll I T T Ty RO AL s wwamEs
€P10012343 21:53 5618  3A S HAMPTON AVESMULBERRY §T CcP/E8 10/01/26 cpeda
01:10
CPE1 cp [o)
Date Time Operator
10/01/2%5 21:53 Prijaxy Event; MaIn Opened: 10/01/25 21:53 16 BOSTON, LAKEISHA
10/01/25 21:53 Incident Iaitiated By: CP/BOSTON, LAKEISHA BOSYON, LAKEISHA
10/01/25 21:53 BLK TOYT ONK ) 16 BOSTON, LAKBLEHA
10/04/25 21:53 g2late Numbex CHANGED To: SC-FTK1E4 BOSTON, LAKBISHA
10/03/25- 21:53 3cat Cp/E8 6 -ONSCENE Loct HAMPTON AVE&MULBERRYX HO9YTON, LAKETLSHA
10/01/25 21:53 officer 1 Name: HINBY, JEPFERY Officer 2 Name: BOSTON, LAKEZISHA
10/01/25 21:53 pximary Onic CHANGED CP/E® 1§ BOSTON, LAXELIHA .
10/01/25 31:53 Unicta Recommonded cr/p? cp/ca CP/A7 cr/Be .CB/H? BOSTON, LAREISHA
10/01/25 21:53 Becat CP/DY $ Loc: HAMPTON AVEAMULBERRY BOSTON, LAXEISHA
10/01/25 21:53 officer 1 Name: HURDETTE, DOYLE Officer 3 Name; BOSTON, LAKEISHA
10/01/35 21:58 Svac ce/D7- 6 -ONSCENE Loc: HAMPION AVESMULBERRY BOSTON, LAXKEISHA
10/01/25 21:50 OYFicer 1 Naaw: BURDETTE, DOYLE officer 2 Nama: BOSTON, LAKETSHA
10/01/28 22103 Unic CR/ES - Timed oue UNINOWN cates
10/01/25 22:03 Officer 1 Numa: HINES, JBFPERY Officer 2 Name: ONKNOWN
10/01/28 23:08 Unit cp/D7 Yimed out ONKNOWN
10/01/25 22:08 Officer 1 Name: BURDETTE, DOYLE Offiger 2 Naume UNKNOWN
10/01/2% 22:26 Unita Recommended CcP/E7 Cp/oB CB/57 Cp/F8 cr/ce BOSTON, LAKEYXSHA' .
10/01/25 22:17 DUTY NOTLIFED AT 2217 14 MCKINNEY, MARTHA
10/03/25 22:25 scat CB/Ee 5 _Loe: 1046 DETN HO5TON,” LAKEISHA
10/01/25 22:25 Officer 1 Name: HINES, JEFFERY Officer 2 Name: BOSNN, LNCEISHA
10/01/25 22:25 Scat ¢p/Ea 6 -ONIZCENE Loc: 1046 DEIN BOSTON, LAKELIMA
10/01/35 22:25 Officex 1 Name: HINES, JEFFERY officer 2 Name: HOSTON, LAKEISHA
10/01/25 22:33 Scat Cp/D7 8 -~AVAILABLER BOSTON, LAKEISHA
1 10/01/25 22:33 Officexr 1 Nawe; BURDETTE, DOYLR Officex 2 Name: BOSTON, LAKETLSHA
10/01/25 22:3% vnit CP/Es Timed out UNKIow
10/01/25 22:35 Officsr 1 MName; HINES, (EFFERY Orficor 2 Name: DNXNOWY
10/01/26 00:05 Unita Recommended CP/ET ep/p7 cr/og CcP/F7 CP/F8 NEAS, MIXE
10/01/26 00:14% vnits Recommended cp/B7 ¢p/p7 cp/Dé CP/¥7 cP/Fs CROLLEY, AMANDA
10/01/26 00:26 Unita Racowwendad cr/BT CP/D7 CP/DY CP/F7 cr/r8 CROLLEY, AMANDA
.0/01/26 @0:29 Unirs Recomuendad cR/E7 ce/D7 cP/DB CR/F7 cp/rFa HOSTON, LAXEISHA
0/01/26 Q0:36 Unita Recommended Ccr/E? CP/D7 cP/ue cr/cs CP/A? BOSTON, LAXEISHA
©.0/01/26 00:40 Units Recommended cp/e? cP/D7? CP/08 Cr/cs CP/AY BOSION, LAXEISHA
0/01/26 00:50 Unica Recommended CP/E7 ce/D? cP/ny Cr/F? cp/Ce -BOITON, LAKEISHA
0/01/26 01:30 Unit cp/ES Status Conment Addad 95XA MILLER, TAMMY
0/01/26 01:30 Officer 1 Namo: HINES, JUFFBRY" Officer 2 Nawe; -, MILLER, TamMmy
0/01/26 01:30 Scat Cch/Es 8 -AVAILABLY MILLER, Tammy
0/01/26 01130 Officer 1 Namo: HINES, JKFFERY Officex 2 Numa. MILLER, YAMMY
0/01/26 0L:30 Route 01os§d= MAIN TW ™M M 16 MILLER, TAMMY
3/01/26 01:30 Digposition CHANGED W MAIN 1€ MLLLER, TAMMY
Pa/01/286 01130 Dinpoeitiop CHANQRD M 16 MILLER, TAMMY
1/01/26 01:30 Disposicion CHANGED M 16 MILLER, TAMMy
! i/01/26 01:30 Incidont Closed: 10/01/26 01:10 16 MILLER, TAMMY
i
% | 89pSL9bba8 0S:98 TTBZ/E1/60
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PAGE: 000002
Requeptad By: JULIAN, MONIKA

Oake: o5/i2/11 Tiry X9:30
INCIDENT RECALL
Close
] . = enic - I Ooperat
Tneldenc Time Typo Pri Diapo hddress Bldg Apt Callexs Numé Frumie fce‘ ®
Location Callers Addrevd Teme
N R - - - EBERT TEAM/Diat - - - = Ccallera Phona Sm T memmemmm T
10/01/26 07:03 10-29 CODE 4 UNIT 207 LOWE 16 HENDERSON, RYAN
| 20/04/07 04:28 Diupowition CHANGED Fr: 7H 5 14 JULIAN, MORDIA
10/04/07 04125 Dispoeicion CHANGED ™ 14 JULIAN, MONIKA
wueu Vehicle / Subjeck INEORMSYioN wmww
10/01/25 21:53 Vchicles: Rola:VS0l Color: Year: Make: Model: BOJ1ION, LAKEXSHa
10/01/26 21:53  Style: Plate!FIK164 Statc:SC 'Type: BOSTON, LALEISHA
. t
10/01/28 21:53 Misc: LAKE!
10/061/25 2443 Prob. C o o
‘ - Cauve; Search Typ: Scarched:  Property: © BOSTON, LAKEISHA
——— —_— 1
B3ps.3bb38 0S:98 110Z/€1/60
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: . NUMBER(S)
L8038y | gtk pl 1 bewerey. | 931958
iy False.parae in_&zﬁm 1 Hiveea | ks l‘

T T (g

TEMORARY LAW ENFOR@MENT COMMITMENT N

TO:  JAIL ADMINISTRATOR : :
GREENVILLE COUNTY DETENTION CENTER

’ ARRESTING OFFICER’S NAME (PRINTE.D) ' DEPARTMENT/A_GENCY

SUBJECT: TEMPORARY CbMMITMENT
'DATEmME- |1 25/ [o @ 3305 nomzs

-REQUEST THAT YOU CONFINE THE PERSON NAMED BELOW TEMPORARILY UNTIL SUCH TIME AS MY
DEPARTMENT CAN OBTAIN A JUDICIAL COMMITMENT FROM:

raciia Moty - RN

. SUBJECT!SFULL NAME (Last, First, Middle) RACE/SEX _ DATE OF BIRTH

CASE NUMBER(S) . E - CHARGE('S)'VTO BE ARRAIGNED ON ' TRIAL JUDGE(S) TICKET/WRNT

3 PWT@ /i/%r e é@@é—)@a.cqﬂqp,,

PWLOCrecck Lo mrte | & |

—MAGISTRATETRIALDATEI’HME . @ Hbun's
NOTE: ALL CASE NUMBERS, WARRANT NUMBERS AND CHARGES MUST BE LISTED.
i . .. ' USEADDIIONAL FORM IF NECESSARY.
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-GS-23- 602817 v
WITNESSES DOCKET NO. 2010-GS 23- L0 1T h\\.\\,\
The State of South Carolina
Jeffery Scott Hines Co.unty of Greenville
Greenville Police Department
: COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS .
/ .
1/26/2010 DecembDer gy 2010
16-(0~11 : T
THE STATE
Vs,
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER MARLIN JAMELLE HUTLEY
M381909
ACTION OF GRAND JURY
TRUE BILL
/‘ A —— I/ IJ}V"V ‘\, g/ﬁ.!/lv' e‘ .(——-
7 FORSEN GREED B
Foreperson of Grand Juiy
VERDICT Indictment for
0452 :
S '
é ey 2 : TRAFFICKING COCAINE BASE.(CRACK
e o7 T COCAINE)
% ‘ VIOLATION § 44-53-0375
Forepersonof Petit Jury P porr szte: - Lé = P; E C E: IV £ )
/( f L{ié APR 2 0 201
uzj Clerk of Court
Greenviile County




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT FOR

) TRAFFICKING COCAINE BASE (CRACK COCAINE)
COUNTY OF GREENVILLE ) :
At a Court of General Sessions, convened on  the Grand Jurors of Greenville

DEC 1 4 261

County present upon their oath:
That MARLIN JAMELLF; HUTLEY did in Greenville County, on or abBut the 25th day of January, 2010,
knowingly sell, manufacture, deliver or bring into the State of South Carolina or did knoWingly provide financial
assistance or otherwise aid, abet, attempt, or conspire to sell, manufacture, deliver or bring into the State or was-
knowingly in actual or constructive possession of more than 10 grams of Cocaine Base (Crack Cocaine). This is

in violation of §44-53-375 of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to theyte in such case made and provided.

Clhpphrnitld.

Y SOLICITOR
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WITNESSES

Jeffery Scott Hines

Greenville Police Department

DOCKET NO. 2010-GS-23-
. KHM
The State of South Carolina

County of Greenville

sttt

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS |

1/26/2010 December  Term 2010
[0-10-11 THE STATE -
vs.
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER MARLIN JAMELLE HUTLEY
M381911 s
ACTION OF GRAND JURY
TRUE BILL
/; A / x 9 \o.2 ,7 W
FORIRRN CRAND &1
Foreperson of Grand Jury
VERDICT Indictment for
“ 0185
— ‘
V/ﬂ'V 2 , POSSESSION OF COCAINE WITH'INTENT TO
S st Tt DISTRIBUTE
» N VIOLATION § 44-53-0370
Foreperson of Petit Jury Date:

A

002819

Faty

¥it

REC
APR 70 2310

Clerk of Court
Greenviile County

m
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) " INDICTMENT FOR

) POSSESSION OF COCAINE WITH INTENT TO DISTRIBUTE
COUNTY OF GREENVILLE )
At a Court of General Sessions, convened on DEC 14 201 the Grand Jurors of Greenville |

County: present upon their oath:

Théf ‘MARLIN JA;N[ELLE HUTLEY did in Greenville C‘founty, on or about the 25th day of Januar};, 2010,V
posséss with intent to distﬁbuté or aid, abet, or cdnspiré'ic?posseséi with the intent to distribute a quantity of
Cécaine, a controlled substanc‘e, such posséssion not havinélbeen authorized by law. This is in violatioln of §44;

53-370 of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

i . . B
Agains"c the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statytte in such case made and provided.
j‘ N ALEL,

¢/ SOLICITOR

1
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IN THE COURT' OF GENERAL SESSIONS

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
COUNTY OF Greenville @Y ) : Q
STATE VS.. . ) INDICTMENT/CASEH: 2010GS2302817
Marlin Jamelle Hutley ) A/WE: M381909
AKA: - : ' )  Dateof Offense: _1/25/2010
Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: 38 ) S.C.Code § :_44-53-0375(C)2)(
DOB: . ~ SS#:{ )  CDRCode#: _ 0349
Address: )
City,State,Zip:
DL#: - SO g SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was (X] CONVICTED OF or (CJPLEADS
TO: Trafficking in crack - 10 g or more, but less than 28 g - 3rd or sub.
inviolationof § 44-53-0375(C)(1)( of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0452
(J NON-VIOLENT (X} VIOLENT [X]SERIOUS DMOST SERIOUS © [JMarndatory GPS(CSC [1§17-25-45
‘ w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is:  [X] AsIndicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, = [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The pleais: [X] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [[] Negotiated Sentence, [0 Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: / ' W - ‘
- TBL7Y .

McCall, Katlfryn Harper SC Bar# . Defendant Attorney for Defendant - SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the - 4 . State Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of J days/monthsfyE8# or {7] underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed —  years
and/or to pay a fine of § . — ; provided that upon the service of ~——  days/months/years and/or payment
of § ——__; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probatlon Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference. :
CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: ]

[ The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S. C. Code 24- 13-40 to be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections. ~_£7r~ €= . _—pap-—" /§§ 20

(] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglec( ursuant to 5.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16- 25 65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[RESTITUTION: [[] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [Jorderea pTUP :
Total: § plus 20% fee: ¥ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: A . Obtain GED 0 .
(] Set by SCDPPPS - Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
- May serve W/E begining
Recipient: ' Substance Abuse Counseling —
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 3 /0 . pmts. of $ beginning
14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 3 ) - s
g 56.5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 5 $  'paidto Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 5 Other: '
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
. § 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 21
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle'Assessment) $40/e2  §- - [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) 35 $ 8 § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in installments) $ during probation.
o : %
) idi d
Clerk of Court Deputy Clerk /045 - UWichimannin, qur g;dgfdje Ay
Court Reporter: . 104' vy Sentence Date: / ﬁ 0 C s @ﬂ//

SCCA/217 (03/2011)




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS { Z%ZZL‘
COUNTY OF Greenville @ 3 : Q

STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2010GS2302819

Marlin Jamelle Hutley ) A/WH  M381911

AKA: ) Date of Offense: _1/25/2010

Race: BLACK  Sex: M ~ Ager 38 ) S.C.Code § :_44-53-0370(B)(1)

DOB: | ¢ SS#: ) CDR Code #: 0185

Address: et )

City,State,Zip: .ree’ - f :
DL , SiD#: % SENTENCE SHEET

*CDL Yes[[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes{ ] No[] : _

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was (X} CONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS

TO: PWID Cocaine - 3rd or sub. offense 5 )

in violationof § 44-53-0370(B)(1) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0185

NON-VIOLENT (] VIOLENT ([X]SERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS ((JMandatory GPS(CSC [1§17-25-45

: w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: As Indicted, [ |Lesser Included Offense, [ |Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea is: [X] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [} Negotiated Sentence, [J Recommendation by the State.
ATtESY AU e NALD
McCall, Kathryn Harper SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the 4 State Department of Corrections, ] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of /{ days/months/@% or {7) underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed ~ years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment -
of $ - ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference.
] CONCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

The Defendant is to be given credit for time‘; ed pursugng to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied-

by the State Department of Corrections.

2/
" [ The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of CHild Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for 2 person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or: ammunition.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred {"] Def. Waives Hearing [ ordered
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms: :

{7] Set by SCOPPPS

Recipient:
*Fine: . $
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ /o
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 3
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 217
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 %
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea . § )
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ s
3% to County (if paid in installments) 3
b

TOTAL

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk MM

" Court Reporter: M. Q,,dww
. SCCA/217 (03/2011) .

PTUP

days/hours Public Service Employment

. Obtain GED O

Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

May serve W/E begining

Substance Abuse Counseling O

Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0

Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly

pmts.of§ ___ beginning
$ " paid to Public Defender Fund

Other:

[] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
§ 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation.
— T s
Presiding Judge / 7&!&
Judge Code: 2~ '
Sentence Date: 9 P dedrs ~2E




87

CERTIFICATE OF COUNSEL FOR APPELLANT

Counsel for appellant certifies that this Record on Appeal contains all material proposed to
be included by any of the parties and not any other material and that this Record on Appeal
complies to the best of my ability, with the August 13, 2007, order from the South Carolina
Supreme Court entitled “Interim Guidance Regarding Personal Data Identifiers and Other
Sensitive Information in Appellate Court Filings.”

This 26™ day of November, 2012

Dayne ¢/ Phillips
Appellate Defender

South Carolina Commission on Indigent Defense
Division of Appellate Defense

PO Box 11589 '

Columbia, S. C.29211-1589

(803) 734-1330

ATTORNEY FOR APPELLANT

NOV 2 7 2012 |
SC Court ot Agpeals



